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MEMORANDUM FOR: Preject Contracting Officer & dMay 1956
THROUGHK ¢ Lesputy Project Directer
SUBJECT $ Hatches

1. 1 bave bess somewhat dismayesd at the repest that there
would be Lithie or o interchangeability of hatches betwaon the different
sircraft and ve would therefore be compelled 1o precure one hatch of sach
of poesaibly four types for sach sizcraifl. This weuld require precurement
of cighty hatches withent spares.

2. 1 discussed (his briefly with Kelly Johnsen on the telephone
teday. e aseures me that the hailchas are machingd 30 bhe interchangsable.
it may be difficelt to ashisve complete interchangoability but it should be
eatizely foasiblis to vender a pariicular sel of hatehas interchangenble as
ameng the five sireraft of ons letachment. This should sbviats the nacessisy
of bayiag the feil number of hatches that would otherwise be requived.

3. Rellysleoadvised methat hoand]| have werked owt
& hatch dosiga that would do fory A-l, A-2 and B. Ancther hatch would be
required for use for the C configuration. The already cuisting selid hatches
will be madified to be used with the metesrelegical configuration. On this
conception it would soam to me that we should precure as fellews:

1 A/B kasteh for each Alrersfl Tetal

1 C Hateh for each C configuration "
1 Moedified selid batch for cach alvcyeft

Grand Tetal

ﬂﬁus

4. Obvicusly this weuld be & much mors manageadie arrangement.
i would appreciate if you would confirmn with Kod iicott the combined A-1 plus
A«3 plus B hateh Af i8 is fonsibie and then confiym in due time with iockhesd
it the necessary degree of intarchangeadility con be achieved. Since the
aolid hatches siready exist, l“ﬂ“hﬂhnymdﬂmydm‘
on this item.
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